
LeahLarrarte

To: JohnEBosselman
Subject: RE: IFCResignation

From: JohnEBosselman \[
Sent: Tuesday, June13, 20177:34PM
To: LeahLarrarte
Cc: LiliaCesena; AdriannaHernandez
Subject: Re: IFCResignation

HiLeah,  
Apologiesforthedelayedresponse. Let'smakeitofficialasofJune1, 2017.   

Thanks.   

John
SentfrommyiPhone

OnJun5, 2017, at12:44PM, LeahLarrarte <LLarrarte@chulavistaca.gov> wrote:  

HiJohn,  

ThankyouforyourserviceontheInternationalFriendshipCommission! Itsoundslikeyouaregoingtobe
doingsomegreatthingsinOakland, wewishyouthebestofluck! Asforyourresignation, youarewelcometo
submitaformalresignationletterasitwillbepublicrecord, orwecanuseyourinitialemailtoLily. It’supto
you! Ifyoudodecidedtosubmitaformalresignationletter, pleasebesuretoincludethedateinwhichyour
resignationiseffectiveorifyoudecidetouseyourinitialemail, pleaseletmeknowtheeffectivedateofyour
resignation.  

Sincerely,  
LeahLarrarte | DeputyCityClerk
CityofChulaVista | 276FourthAve, ChulaVista, CA91910
619) 476-2300 | LLarrarte@chulavistaca.gov

PleasenotethatemailcorrespondencewiththeCityofChulaVista, alongwithattachments, maybesubjectto
theCaliforniaPublicRecordsAct, andthereforemaybesubjecttodisclosureunlessotherwiseexempt.  

From: johnbosselman \[
Sent: Tuesday, May30, 20177:51AM
To: LiliaCesena
Subject: MovingfromChulaVista

HiLily,  
Ihopethatyouhadagoodlongweekend.  

IamwritingtoaskwhattheprocessistoresignfromtheInternationalFriendshipCommission. Itisunfortunate
thatIhavetodothis, butIwillbemovingtoOaklandinmid-August. Iwillbethefoundingdirectorofinstructionat
anewcharterschoolopeningin2018called

Ihaveenjoyedmytimeonthecommission, althoughitwasbrief.   

Thanks,  
John 1
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